
 
 
 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 28, 2020 
7:30 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER LEES 

 COMMISSIONER ZIMMERMAN 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

1. Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting –  September 23, 2020  
2.   Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting –  October 14, 2020  

 3. Treasurer’s Report –  October 
 4. Bills Payable: 
  A. Paid Bills – $57,225.33 
  B. Unpaid Bills – $950,375.31 
 
 
VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS -- AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.   

 

 

  



 2 

   

  

VII. ACTION ITEMS 

 

 

1.  Cowpath and Broad LLC; Wawa – Land Development  

 Resolution #20-24 

 Motion for Approval 

 

2.  Pension Obligations - 2021 

 Resolution #20-25 

 Motion for Approval  

 

3.  Capital Purchase – Caterpillar 306 Excavator - $79,569 (as budgeted) 

 Motion for Approval   
 

4.  Payment to Blooming Glenn Contractors, Inc - $31,275.95 

 Cowpath/Orvilla Road Realignment Project  

 Motion for Approval  

 

5.  Leaf Pick Up Contract  

  Weeks of November 2, November 16, and December 7  

  Motion to award contract to Republic Services for $14,162 

 

 6.  Early Retirement Incentive 

  Ordinance #692 

  Motion for Approval  

 

 

VIII. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record. 

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.  

 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT         



HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

September 23, 2020 

7:30 PM 

 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Zipfel called the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners September 23, 

2020 meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

President Zipfel asked Mr. Bibro to call the roll.  Present at the meeting were President 

Tom Zipfel, Vice President Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Jerry Andris, Commissioner 

Greg Lees and Commissioner Deborah Zimmerman. Also in attendance were Township 

Manager Aaron Bibro, Township Solicitor Christen Pionzio, Township Planner Ken 

Amey, Township Engineer Bryan McAdam and Chief of Police William Tierney.   

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve the meeting agenda and Commissioner 

Vice President Rodgers seconded the motion.  The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

  

 

V. CONSENT ITEMS 

  

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve the consent items listed below. 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 
1. Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting –  August 26, 2020  
2.   Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting – Sept 9, 2020  

 3. Treasurer’s Report –  Sept 
 4. Bills Payable: 
  A. Paid Bills – $577,594.82 
  B. Unpaid Bills – $760,071.47 

 

 

 



September 23, 2020 

 2 

 

 

 

VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 
 
 There were no citizens’ comments.  
 
 
VII. SPECIAL ITEMS 
 

1. The Board of Commissioners recognized the election poll workers from Wards 1, 2 & 

3.  Each poll worker was presented a proclamation from Commissioner President 

Zipfel. The poll workers from ward’s 4 and 5 will be recognized in October. 

 

 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 

 

  1.  Liquor License Transfer – ShopRite, Forty Foot Road, Resolution #20-22 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve Resolution #20-22. 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers seconded the motion and the motion 

passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

2.  North Penn Business Park Land Development, 1000 N. Cannon Avenue  

 Resolution #20-23 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve Resolution #20-23. 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-

0 vote. 

 

3.       Police Car Purchase – 2020 Ford Explorer - $37,999 

  

Commissioner Lees made a motion to purchase a new police vehicle in the 

amount of $37,999. Commissioner Vice President Rodgers seconded the motion 

and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 
  
4.  Payment to Blooming Glenn Contractors, Inc - $403,935.69 

 Cowpath/Orvilla Road Realignment Project 

  

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve the Cowpath/Orvilla Road 

realignment project in the amount of $403,935.69. Commissioner Vice President 

Rodgers seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

 

 
   
 
 



September 23, 2020 

 3 

 
 
IX. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 

 

The following offered commentary and proposed a mural in Hatfield Township 

celebrating diversity:  

Sierra (no last name provided), Lansdale resident. 

 Tina Sowicz, Claremont Drive 

 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion for adjournment and 

Commissioner Andris seconded the motion. The Board adjourned at 8:16 PM. 

 

  

  

 



HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Workshop Meeting Minutes 

October 14, 2020 

7:30 PM 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Zipfel called the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioner’s October 

14, 2020 meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II.        ROLL CALL 

 

President Tom Zipfel asked Mr. Bibro to call the roll.  Present at the meeting were 

Commissioner Vice President Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Jerry Andris, 

Commissioner Greg Lees and Commissioner Deborah Zimmerman. Also in 

attendance were Township Manager Aaron Bibro, Solicitor Christen Pionzio, 

Township Planner Ken Amey, Township Engineer Bryan McAdam and Chief of 

Police William Tierney.  

 

  

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers led the recitation of the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  

  

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA        

  

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve the agenda and 

Commissioner Lees seconded the motion.  The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

  

  

V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 

 

 There were no citizens’ comments.  

 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

  

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve Consent Items listed below. 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a  

5-0 vote. 

 



October 14, 2020 

 

 

VII. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

The Board observed a moment of silence for Edward “Gary” Minnick, a Colmar 

Volunteer Firefighter who passed away in the line of duty on October 1st. 

 

 

VIII. SPECIAL ITEM 

 

Commissioner President Zipfel publicly recognized the poll workers from Wards 

4 and 5 in Hatfield Township. 

  

 

IX. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A.  Planning and Zoning Committee – Vice President Rodgers 

 

1. John Hornick and Matt Hammond provided information regarding the 

land development for the Wawa at Cowpath and Broad. 

Note: much of the presentation was inaudible as the presenter did not 

utilize the microphone. It was agreed that the item would be placed on 

the next meeting’s agenda.  

 

2. Mr. Bibro updated the Board and answered questions regarding the 

sewer lateral inspection requirement as per the DEP.  

 

B. Public Works Committee – Commissioner Lees 

 

Commissioner Lees announced that the leaf Pick up Schedule and 

Award- Weeks of November 2nd, November 16th, and December 7th. 

Commissioner Lees advised that the leaf pick up award contract will be 

on the next meeting’s agenda in two weeks.   

 

 2.  Capital Purchase – Caterpillar 306 Excavator - $79,569 (as budgeted).  

 Commissioner Lees discussed the purchase of a new piece of equipment      

for Public Works. It will be placed on the next meeting’s agenda.  
 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Zimmerman 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman provided an update on some recent parks and 

recreation events that occurred in the Township. Additionally, 

Commissioner Zimmerman advised of some upcoming activities being 

sponsored by the Township. 

 

 



October 14, 2020 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

 

Commissioner President Zipfel announced that the police department will 

be selling pink gaiters and the proceeds will go to support breast cancer 

treatment and awareness. Additionally, President Zipfel advised that the 

police department and the fire department will be conducting training.  

 

E. Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

Commissioner Andris discussed 2021 Pension Obligations and an early 

retirement incentive. 

 

Commissioner Andris advised that there will be a Goals and Budget  

Meeting held on Oct 21st at 6pm at the Township Building. 

  

 

X. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A.  Township Manager’s Report 

 

 Mr. Bibro updated the Board on the project at Cowpath and Orvilla Roads.  

 Mr. Bibro also discussed the upcoming meeting dates and changes to the meeting 

schedule.  

 

 

XI.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

 There was no report. 

 

XII.  CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 

 

 There were no comments.  

   

  

XIII. ADJOURN 

 

Commissioner Lees motioned for adjournment. Commissioner Vice President 

Rodgers seconded the motion and the motion carried on a 5-0 vote. The meeting 

was adjourned at 8:36 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Fund Number Fund Name Beginning Balance Ending Balance

1 General Fund 2,094,258.05 1,282,790.25

Univest Money Market 1,540,553.56 1,540,869.24

2 General Fund Reserve 700,000.00 700,000.00

3 Fire Fund 207,607.20 50,576.83

4 Fire Capital Fund 646,848.25 646,848.25

5 Act 209 Impact Fund 195,018.58 112,912.83

6 Debt Service Fund 989,098.37 915,171.27

14 Capital Fund 260,377.72 220,978.72

15 Community Pool Fund 11,899.62 9,083.23

16 Pool Reserves 27,040.98 11,870.98

18 Park and Recreation Fund 121,796.67 104,110.98

19 Park and Recreation Capital Fund 249,852.33 248,296.31

35 Liquid Fuels Fund 528,554.33 686,576.53

36 Contribution Fund (Recycling, Tree, Open Space)1,396,916.85 856,044.44

37 Escrow 223,135.67 636,580.86

Total Funds Under Township Management 9,192,958.18 8,022,710.72

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 2,094,258.05  

Journal Entry 09/01/2020

TD credit card 

Sept 2020 4,374.05  2,089,884.00  

Journal Entry 09/04/2020

Credit - transfer 

to Fire RE tax 

transfer 469.63  2,089,414.37  

Journal Entry 09/04/2020

Debit Tina 

monthly taxes 3,979.96  2,093,394.33  

Journal Entry 09/04/2020

Credit - debt 

Service RE tax 

transfer 525.68  2,092,868.65  

Journal Entry 09/04/2020

Credit to Parks 

Rect RE tax 

Transfer 166.65  2,092,702.00  

Deposit 09/08/2020 2,246.50  2,094,948.50  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/08/2020 6,302.83  2,088,645.67  

Deposit 09/08/2020 3,300.00  2,091,945.67  

Deposit 09/08/2020 33,113.83  2,125,059.50  

Journal Entry 09/09/2020 2,246.50  2,122,813.00  

Journal Entry 09/10/2020 99,254.51  2,222,067.51  

Journal Entry 09/10/2020 LF2019 183,289.20  2,038,778.31  

Payment 09/10/2020 74,085.06  2,112,863.37  

Payment 09/10/2020 4,978.12  2,117,841.49  

Payment 09/10/2020 81.00  2,117,922.49  

Payment 09/10/2020 81.00  2,118,003.49  

Payment 09/10/2020 81.00  2,118,084.49  

Payment 09/10/2020 859.09  2,118,943.58  

Overview of Total Funds Under Township Management

General Fund - Fund 01

 Page 1 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Payment 09/10/2020 81.00  2,119,024.58  

Deposit 09/15/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 913.03  2,119,937.61  

Deposit 09/15/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 2,469.92  2,122,407.53  

Deposit 09/15/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 101.50  2,122,509.03  

Deposit 09/15/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 792.45  2,123,301.48  

Journal Entry 09/15/2020 Credit 215,553.63  1,907,747.85  

Deposit 09/15/2020 LST 15,423.39  1,923,171.24  

Deposit 09/15/2020 LST 637.29  1,923,808.53  

Deposit 09/15/2020 LST 540.19  1,924,348.72  

Deposit 09/16/2020 Interest Earned 461.37  1,924,810.09  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,952.24  1,922,857.85  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 988.84  1,921,869.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 68.96  1,921,800.05  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 285.95  1,921,514.10  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 2,441.29  1,919,072.81  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 801.95  1,918,270.86  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 103.23  1,918,167.63  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 179.69  1,917,987.94  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 324.00  1,917,663.94  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,851.50  1,915,812.44  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 107.26  1,915,705.18  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,345.00  1,914,360.18  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 31.00  1,914,329.18  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 75.60  1,914,253.58  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 380.06  1,913,873.52  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 231.90  1,913,641.62  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 263.48  1,913,378.14  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 899.48  1,912,478.66  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 481.77  1,911,996.89  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 209.88  1,911,787.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 859.98  1,910,927.03  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 79.50  1,910,847.53  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,675.00  1,909,172.53  

 Page 2 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 357.73  1,908,814.80  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,375.68  1,907,439.12  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 48.00  1,907,391.12  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 3,431.37  1,903,959.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 869.25  1,903,090.50  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 3,957.19  1,899,133.31  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 26.30  1,899,107.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 396.26  1,898,710.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 500.00  1,898,210.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,550.00  1,896,660.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 25.00  1,896,635.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 117.75  1,896,518.00  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 2,736.29  1,893,781.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 200.00  1,893,581.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,050.00  1,892,531.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,079.00  1,891,452.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 2,241.70  1,889,211.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 128.68  1,889,082.33  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 98.24  1,888,984.09  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 Voided 0.00  1,888,984.09  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 919.65  1,888,064.44  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 98,559.28  1,789,505.16  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 7.50  1,789,497.66  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,800.00  1,787,697.66  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 8,918.20  1,778,779.46  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 24,766.00  1,754,013.46  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,015.00  1,752,998.46  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 457.65  1,752,540.81  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 93.80  1,752,447.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 743.04  1,751,703.97  

 Page 3 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,215.53  1,750,488.44  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 266.68  1,750,221.76  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 256.33  1,749,965.43  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 2,495.00  1,747,470.43  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 6,885.00  1,740,585.43  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,065.52  1,739,519.91  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 10.27  1,739,509.64  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,283.58  1,738,226.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 175.00  1,738,051.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 715.00  1,737,336.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 83.74  1,737,252.32  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 4,411.00  1,732,841.32  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 853,859.56  878,981.76  

Deposit 09/22/2020 128,093.43  1,007,075.19  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/22/2020 44,192.23  962,882.96  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/22/2020 83,901.20  878,981.76  

Deposit 09/23/2020 3,338.76  882,320.52  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,696.91  886,017.43  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 2,291.29  888,308.72  

Deposit 09/28/2020 393,906.66  1,282,215.38  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 42,762.36  1,324,977.74  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 26,882.62  1,351,860.36  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 4,173.99  1,356,034.35  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 2,448.89  1,358,483.24  

Deposit 09/28/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 36,736.91  1,395,220.15  

Journal Entry 09/29/2020

Visa Park Rec 

Aug 2,363.14  1,392,857.01  

Journal Entry 09/29/2020 Visa - Park rec 2,363.14  1,395,220.15  

Deposit 09/29/2020 25,814.00  1,421,034.15  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020

Debt service to 

cover cap 

purchase 67,809.56  1,488,843.71  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 reverse entry 853,859.56  634,984.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/30/2020 4,338.16  630,645.99  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 Payroll 1,871.15  632,517.14  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 Payroll 1,871.15  634,388.29  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 15.00  634,403.29  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 15.00  634,418.29  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 15.00  634,433.29  

 Page 4 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 50.00  634,483.29  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 32.55  634,515.84  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 1,041.51  635,557.35  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 Credit 216,251.82  419,305.53  

Expense 09/30/2020 37.10  419,268.43  

Deposit 09/30/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 6,971.71  426,240.14  

Deposit 09/30/2020 EIT -Berkhieimer 844.40  427,084.54  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 reverse entery 853,859.56  1,280,944.10  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 Payroll 1,846.15  1,282,790.25  

Ending Balance $   1,852,231.91  $   2,663,699.71  1,282,790.25 

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 1,540,553.56  

Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest Earned 315.68  1,540,869.24  

Ending Balance $            315.68  1,540,869.24 

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 700,000.00

700,000.00

Ending Balance 700,000.00

Type Date Num Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 207,607.20

Deposit 09/04/2020 469.63 208,076.83

Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2020 78,750.00 129,326.83

Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2020 78,750.00 50,576.83

Ending Balance 469.63 157,500.00 50,576.83

Type Date Num Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 646,848.25

646,848.25

Ending Balance 646,848.25

Fire Reserve Fund - Fund 04

General Fund Univest Money Market

General Fund Reserves - Fund 02

Fire Fund - Fund 03

 Page 5 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 195,018.58

Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2020 9,556.46 185,462.12

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2020 180,023.00 5,439.12

Deposit 09/10/2020 500,000.00 505,439.12

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 403,935.69 101,503.43

Deposit 09/22/2020 11,409.40 112,912.83

Ending Balance 511,409.40 593,515.15 112,912.83

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 989,098.37

Deposit 09/04/2020 525.68 989,624.05

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 1,116.88 988,507.17

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 272.71 988,234.46

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 904.00 987,330.46

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 1,092.15 986,238.31

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 1,231.57 985,006.74

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 1,309.64 983,697.10

Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 716.27 982,980.83

Check 09/22/2020 67,809.56 915,171.27

Ending Balance 525.68 74,452.78 915,171.27

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 260,377.72  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 37,999.00  222,378.72  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 1,400.00  220,978.72  

Ending Balance $        39,399.00  220,978.72 

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 11,899.62  

Journal Entry 09/03/2020

July Aug Parks 

Programing 885.00  11,014.62  

Journal Entry 09/03/2020

adjustment to 

outstanding 

Myrec- parkrec 9,897.00  1,117.62  

Transfer 09/03/2020 balance transfer 2,100.00  3,217.62  

Deposit 09/10/2020 200.00  3,417.62  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 385.65  3,031.97  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 3,428.01  -396.04  

Act 209 Fund - Fund 05

Debt Service Fund - Fund 06

Captial Reserve Fund - Fund 14

Community Pool Fund - Fund 15

 Page 6 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 359.81  -755.85  

Journal Entry 09/21/2020 10,000.00  9,244.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 83.44  9,160.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 269.02  8,891.69  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 17.80  8,873.89  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 30.66  8,843.23  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020 110.00  8,733.23  

Journal Entry 09/30/2020

Sept 2020 My 

REc - Parks REc - 350.00  9,083.23  

Ending Balance $        12,650.00  $        15,466.39  9,083.23 

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 27,040.98

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 36,670.00 -9,629.02

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 8,500.00 -18,129.02

Deposit 09/21/2020 30,000.00 11,870.98

Ending Balance 30,000.00 45,170.00 11,870.98

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 121,796.67  

Journal Entry 09/03/2020 9,897.00  131,693.67  

Deposit 09/03/2020 885.00  132,578.67  

Journal Entry 09/04/2020 4,133.76  128,444.91  

Deposit 09/04/2020 166.65  128,611.56  

Deposit 09/10/2020 3,935.00  132,546.56  

Journal Entry 09/15/2020 4,133.76  128,412.80  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 585.65  127,827.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 161.00  127,666.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 620.43  127,045.72  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 23.39  127,022.33  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 126.02  126,896.31  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 200.34  126,695.97  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 2,008.26  124,687.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 140.00  124,547.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 150.00  124,397.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 78.00  124,319.71  

Pool Reserve Fund - Fund 16

Park & Recreation Fund - Fund 18

 Page 7 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 13,200.00  111,119.71  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 91.74  111,027.97  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 280.00  110,747.97  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 10.76  110,737.21  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 92.23  110,644.98  

Journal Entry 09/29/2020 4,133.76  106,511.22  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/29/2020 2,363.14  104,148.08  

Expense 09/29/2020 Voided 0.00  104,148.08  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/30/2020 37.10  104,110.98  

Ending Balance $        14,883.65  $        32,569.34  104,110.98 

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 249,852.33

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 680.40 249,171.93

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 569.55 248,602.38

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 4,663.00 243,939.38

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 5,649.57 238,289.81

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 843.50 237,446.31

Deposit 09/22/2020 10,850.00 248,296.31

Ending Balance 10,850.00 12,406.02 248,296.31

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 528,554.33

Deposit 09/10/2020 183,289.20 711,843.53

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 25,267.00 686,576.53

Ending Balance 183,289.20 25,267.00 686,576.53

Park & Recreation Reserve Fund - Fund 19

State Aid Fund - Fund 35

 Page 8 of 9



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of Sept 30, 2020

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 1,396,916.85  

Journal Entry 09/10/2020

To Be 

Reimbursed from 

PennDot for 

Orvilla Road 

Project 500,000.00  896,916.85  

Journal Entry 09/21/2020

Cover short 

funding 30,000.00  866,916.85  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 644.36  866,272.49  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/21/2020 153.85  866,118.64  

Journal Entry 09/21/2020

Cover Short 

funding 10,000.00  856,118.64  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 09/29/2020 74.20  856,044.44  

Ending Balance $      540,872.41  856,044.44 

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 223,135.67

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 17,118.16 206,017.51

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 6,273.50 199,744.01

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 807.50 198,936.51

Deposit 09/23/2020 48,515.41 247,451.92

Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2020 13,410.51 234,041.41

Deposit 09/29/2020 402,539.45 636,580.86

Ending Balance 451,054.86 37,609.67 636,580.86

Overall Totals

Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 9,192,958.18

Ending Balance 3,067,680.01 4,237,927.47 8,022,710.72

Respectfully Submitted

Escrow Fund

David Bernhauser

Contribtuion Fund - Fund 36 (Recycling,Tree,Tanks)

 Page 9 of 9







































































































 
 
 
 

October 16, 2020 

Attn: Aaron Bibro 

Hatfield Township | Township Manager 

1950 School Road | Hatfield, PA 19440 

Telephone: 215-855-0900 

Re: Cowpath/Orvilla Road Estimate #3 Recommendation for Payment  

Dear Mr. Bibro, 

Please allow this correspondence to serve as our recommendation of payment for work performed 
at the aforementioned project. This request is for Estimate #5, period ending on 09/30/ , 2020 in the 
amount of  $31,275.95. Attached is the back-up information for your records.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Michael Mazza 
Pennoni Associates, Inc. 
 

 

cc:  Project admin file 

Curtis Shugars, George Dunheimer 












	October 28, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	September 23, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
	October 14, 2020 Workshop Meeting Minutes
	Treasurer’s Report – October
	Finance Report - October 2020 - Paid/Unpaid Report
	Finance Report - October 2020 - Budget Vs Actual
	Cowpath and Broad LLC; Wawa – Land Development
	Capital Purchase – Caterpillar 306 Excavator
	Payment to Blooming Glenn Contractors, Inc - Letter
	Payment to Blooming Glenn Contractors, Inc - Estimate 5
	Leaf Pick Up Contract - Republic Services Invoice

